# Chariton Community School Board Regular Session March 14, 2022

The Chariton Community School District met in regular session on March 14, 2022, in the Administration Office Board Room. The regular meeting was called to order by Board President, Casey DeHoedt at 6:30 pm. Board members present were Kyle Curtis, Jamie Aulwes and Dustin Shivvers. Sarah Willis was absent. Also present were Superintendent Larry Achenbach, Board Secretary and Business Manager, Kylie Dittmer and Transportation and Building and Grounds Director, Corey Johnson.

Good news was shared by the board.

Visitors were welcomed. There was no one present to address the board.

### **Board Agenda**

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve the agenda. Motion carried, 4-0.

## **Consent Agenda**

A motion was made by Mr. Shivvers to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 4-0. The following was included in the consent agenda:

- 1. Approval of Board Minutes
  - a. February 14, 2022
- 2. Building Rentals
  - a. Amiee Smith—CMS Gym for After Prom
  - b. Adam Bahr—Johnson Auditorium for the Vredenburg Performing Arts Series
  - c. Andy Peterson-CMS Gym for Youth Softball
- 3. Open Enrollment
  - a. One student in from Southeast Warren for the 2022-2023 school year, met the deadline
  - b. One student out to Clayton Ridge for the 2022-2023 school year, met the deadline
  - c. One student out to Centerville for the 2022-2023 school year
  - d. One student in from Mormon Trail for the 2022-2023 school year, met the deadline
  - e. One student out to Mormon Trail for the 2022-2023 school year, met the deadline
- 4. Resignations
  - a. Evy Wells as .5 Art and .5 Elective Teacher at CMS
  - b. Jamie Cochran as High School Head Wrestling Coach
  - c. Ericka Graves as part time Food Server at Van Allen
  - d. Shannon Briggs as part time Associate at Columbus
  - e. Landon Daniels as 4th Grade Teacher
  - f. Carolyn Boswell as CMS Language Arts
  - g. Kyle Curtis as JV Baseball Coach
- 5. Contracts/Letters of Intent
  - a. Denise Lazear as Academic Interventionist at CMS
  - b. Tessa White-Latham as 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade Teacher
  - c. Melanie Anderson as Secretary at Van Allen
  - d. Taegan Bossard as 4th Grade Teacher
  - e. Brett Steelman as K-5 School Counselor
  - f. Jordan Van Maanen as 4th Grade Teacher
  - g. Chelsy Arnold as Academic Interventionist at CHS

- h. Will Swarthout as 9th Grade Baseball Coach
- i. Kayla Woods as CMS Language Arts Teacher
- j. Officials
- 6. Secretary's Reports and Bills

#### **Action Items**

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve the first reading of Board Policies 506, 507 and 508. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Shivvers made a motion to approve the second reading of the 2022-2023 School Calendar. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Curtis made a motion to approve the contract agreement with the CCEA for Certified Staff. This contract agreement includes a 3.75% total package increase. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Shivvers made a motion to approve the contract agreement with AFSCME for Classified Staff. This contract agreement includes a 5% salary increase for classified staff. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve new job descriptions and evaluation tool for the food service department. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Curtis made a motion to approve a bid from Townsend for bleachers in the CHS gym. The bid was for \$67,700 and includes the bleachers, labor and removal of the old bleachers. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Shivvers made a motion to approve a sharing agreement with Central Decatur for boy's tennis for the 2021-2022 tennis season. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve the AEA Purchasing Agreement for Food Service for the 2022-2023 school year. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Curtis made a motion to approve additional Preschool Funding from the School Budget Review Committee (SBRC). The additional funding is in the amount of \$50,589. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Shivvers made a motion to approve a one-time \$1000 retention bonus for eligible employees who were not eligible for the retention bonus issued by Governor Reynolds. Motion carried, 4-0.

Mr. Aulwes made a motion to approve contracts with 10 Fold and Allender Butzke Engineers for phase one of the Middle School Project. Phase one will include 3D Building Monitoring. The contract with 10 Fold is \$15,000 and the Allender Butzke contract is not to exceed \$41,500. Motion carried 4-0.

## **Discussion Items**

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion on school make up days. Currently, the district has missed 19 hours, but these are built in to the schedule, so there is no time to make up.

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion on the Return to Learn Plan. At this time, the district has no students or staff in quarantine.

Ms. Dittmer reminded the board that the budget hearing will be before the regular board meeting in April.

## **Reports, Communications and Announcements**

Committee reports were given.

Principal reports were given.

Ms. Aulwes made a motion to adjourn. Motion carried, 4-0. The time was 7:23 pm.	
Casey DeHoedt, Board President	Kylie Dittmer, Board Secretary